
From: Edwards, Ashley
To: Brown, Les; Carnan, Fiona; MacLeod, Alasdair
Cc: Miller, Lindsey; McGowan, Stephen; 
Subject: RE: bayoh - draft letter to OST expert
Date: 19 January 2018 11:55:16

I agree . In any event his histological analysis of the heart muscle is at odds with the rest of the
experts and calls into question his reliability on other matters .
 
Ashley
 
Ashley Edwards QC ,
Assistant Principal Crown Counsel
Mobile 
Office 
 

From: Brown, Les 
Sent: 19 January 2018 11:50
To: Edwards, Ashley; Carnan, Fiona; MacLeod, Alasdair
Cc: Miller, Lindsey; McGowan, Stephen; 
Subject: RE: bayoh - draft letter to OST expert
 
Many thanks Ashley
 
I have copied others into the chain here. I agree that we should review the finalised document.
 
I suggest that we remove all reference to Dr Karch on the basis that the previous LA indicated to
Aamer Anwar that we would not be relying on him following his comments to a newspaper.
 
I respect of the officer down comment I suggest that we simply state that there is uncertainty at
this time as to whom that comment relates
 
Regards
 
Les
 

From: Edwards, Ashley 
Sent: 19 January 2018 11:34
To: Carnan, Fiona; Brown, Les; MacLeod, Alasdair
Subject: RE: bayoh - draft letter to OST expert
 
Dear all ,
 
Mindful that this letter of instruction will become disclosable and ultimately form part of the full
evidence of the expert I have changed some of the language . Fiona , once you see the tracked
changes if you agree and accept then we should have another look at how it reads as it is a bit
difficult to double check with all the tracks .
 
In the bit about the pm I conclusion I think we should add the quote from the PM repeated at
page 130 vol 1 of the PIRC . I think that is a nice clear summary .
I think all the important Q about restraint are spot on .






